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STAFF REPORT
ACTION REQUIRED

Downtown East Planning Study — Preliminary Report

Date: October 19, 2011

To: Toronto and East Y ork Community Council

From: Director, Community Planning, Toronto and East Y ork District
Wards: Ward 28 — Toronto Centre-Rosedale

Reference | 11 103200 STE 28 TM

Number:

SUMMARY

Planning Staff are preparing a Preliminary Report on the Downtown East Planning Study.

A community meeting is scheduled for October 19, 2011. Staff intend to provide a

Preliminary Report on the supplementary agenda for Toronto and East Y ork Community
Council for consideration at its meeting of November 2, 2011.
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Study Area bounded by Jarvis Street,
Carlton Street, Sherbourne Street and T
Queen Street East
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